
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:25 PM 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/12/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 01048-2021 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Response to Update Request for PSC Publication Mailing Lists 

SG15-KM_45821011214050.pdf 

Per attached response from Florida Electrical Workers Association [FEWA] to update request for PSC 
publication mailing lists (Admin Correspondence DN 00010-2021): 

• No changes to existing information; call from CLK/Menasco to FEWA/Clark confirmed that 
fax number (shown in PSC records, but not shown on response form) is still accurate and 
should remain on file. 

From: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 20211:11 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Response to Update Request for PSC Publication Mailing Lists 

Please see attached for response to update request for PSC publication mailing lists from J. B. Clark of Florida Electrical 
Workers Association. 

Thanks! 
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CoMMJssION"ERS: 
GARY F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN 
ART GRAI-IAM: 
JULIELBROW:-: 
ANDREW GILES FAY 

MIKELAROSA 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/4/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 00010-2021 

OFFICE OF CO~JSSION CLERK 

ADAM J. TEITZMAN 

CoMMISSJON CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
January 4, 2021 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication 

mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, .and/or 

telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 

Section 283.55. Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are 

also available on our website at www.floridapsc.com). 

~N_am_e:_J_._B_ , _C_L_A_~- ~- - --- - -~B_u_si_n_~_ N_a_m_e_:#:.--~·~~~~ ~~~'C£ib-W~~s~m~ 
Mailing Address: I E-mail Address: 

207/ Cr,,A/r,J,A &>/UV~ 

TelephoneNo.9.s'o-S£~- Bt.l.f--3 Fax No. ·: 1 .:t; 

1- -----=----..;;:c.....o"--"""'--=-''--'--=--- - ---- ---------------- 11~ 
DI would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. c- · ·: • O 

I ~ ;2;-: : .. ~ f1i 
I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. rr. :::.: :~ S:.: 

I 
~~ m 

. DI DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. ~ v:r ~ C') 
i-=------=----~ ...;_;_;-;..;.__,;__;_. ___ ....;._...;._ _ _..;. _____________ ,"72-,;::_---..;...~_,1 r 
· Please indicate which items you wish to receive: ~. _ 

Notice of M orkshop Industry ( ~ tric .,,_ ;; ITj 
("fRulemaking (t¥0as °' O 
(~ Hearing ( ) Water 

( ) Wastewater 
~ Telecommunications __ ____, 

I Date: 

Please reply to Clerk;l'tpsc.state.flus, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2021, will 
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

sffi/- -{._~_·: -_-_--___-_>.__-

Adam~ an 
Commission Clerk 

CAPff AI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.ftoridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fJ.us 


